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TO: The Honorable Marcus R. Oshiro, Chair
House Committee on Finance
ATTN: Michael Ng, Budget Chief
FROM: Clayton A. Frank, Director

SUBJECT: GRANT AND SUBSIDY APPLICATIONS FOR 2008-2009

In response to your memorandum dated February 14, 2008, the Department is
submitting it's completed statement of findings and recommendations for the
following organizations:

Amount Amount
Log No. Name of Organization Requested MOF Recommended
166-O Mai Kahiko LLC $250,000 A $206,500
223-0 T.J. Mahoney & Associates $95,273 A $95,273
231-0 Victory Ohana Prison Fellowship, Inc. $303,000 A $0

Two other applications from Victory Ohana Prison Fellowship, Inc., Log No. 230-
O and 232-O were referred to the Office of Youth Services and the Department
of Human Services. _

The Department is recommending funding with the provision that it does not
affect the FY09 Supplemental Budget priorities of the Department.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please call May

Kawawaki Price, Business Management Officer, at 587-1236.
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